
fpoartl, quarterage and horse keep was ap| silently about 921)3.00. Tlie circuit 
deficiency was 9175.23, divided presumably between the two men in proportion 
to their allowances, which would take alsiut 94Ü.OO from his 9205.00. The 
su fieri ntendent of the circuit, with a family of seven in all, apparently received 
about $705.00.

In 1802 Andrew Gray succeeded Mr. Bigney as assistant preacher.
In thorn days, when it was necessary to cxfiend money for rtqiairing or re­

plenishing the (Nirsouage, the amount was apjiortioned among the several ap- 
point ments on the circuit. For instance, in December 1802, it was decided to 
exfiend .<04.00 on the parsonage, and the amount was apfsirtioned to lie raised 
as follows : Lunenburg .<8.50, Peninsula $8.50, Maders Cove Bridge -
water $2.50, New Germany $8.00, Ritoey’s Cove $12.00, RoseUiy $12.00, South 
$2.50 and Feltzen South $3.50. These figures may be assumed to give the 
quarterly meeting's estimate of the financial ability of Methodism in the several 
districts mentioned.

At the quarterly meetings held December 20th, 181)2 and March 16th,
1863, Joseph G. Augwin, who had lieen ap|iointed as second assistant preacher 
on this circuit, with headquarters at New Germany, was present.

At the March meeting it was resolved, on motion of Mr. Angwin, second­
ed by John Dnuphince, that a new circuit should lie carved out of the Lunen­
burg circuit, to be willed the New Germany circuit and to include New Ger­
many, Springfield, Arenburgs, Foster Settlement, New Cornwall, Northtield, 
Bridgewater, Branch, Pleasant River Road and Ohio, to take a young man for 
four years and after that time an ordained minister. This recommendation 
was carried into effect during the year.

At the third and fourth quarterly meetings held March 16th and May 18th, 
1863, two new names apjiear, John Deal and Leonard Herman.

REV. JAMES BUCKLEY.

At the quarterly meeting held Septemlier 14th, 1863, Rev. James Buck- 
ley presided as aiqierintendeiit, and Andrew Gray was present as assistant 
preacher, having lieen ap|minted for a second year at the request of the quar­
terly official Liard.

In 1864 Robert O’B. Johnson was assistant minister on this circuit. The 
names of Francis Morash, Henry Moser, Frederick Lohnes and Nicholas 
Corkum apfiear as meinliers of the quarterly official lionrd. In May 1865, the 
list of circuit officials contains the name of Frank Young, Western Shore, in 
addition to names that have already apfieared.

REV. JOHN J. TEASDALE.

In 1865 Rev. J. J. Teasdale was superintendent of the circuit, remaining 
two years. During his first year John Morash and Lewis Morash were elected 
trustees to fill two vacancies on the board.
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